St. Peter School cele\braxes

official opening of new wing -
=By: Cheryl Hardcastle

Seven new classrooms were. officially opened. at /5t
School on December 11, 1997 with a ribbon cutti
and open house celebration. It was.a fes ‘
fime of year. No moré portables issome 3k
to really appreciate the present, you have:to know the past

A one room wooden frame scliool -house was built in
Sandwich South in 1904. It was located on County Road-42
(then called - Highway 2) on the site of what'is nhow the seco
house east of the car wash — which is.across from the
Lesperance Rd. The first teacher was Mr. Edward Monforton’
(pronounced en Frangais) who-was employed by-the U
Roman Catholic Separate School Board for U.R.CS.S. #2 be
ter known as St. Peter School or Ecole Ste. Pierre; as it was »
lingual school and most in the area wete Frénch.- In the eatly .
1920's later another classroom was added ‘to-the back. This
was the grades 5, 6, 7,& 8 classcoom, the old Toom at the front.
held grades 1 to 4. Teacher Jenny Damg; who lived next daar,
now became the principal as arother teacher was added, Mary'
Louise Antaya. ;

In the warmer months, Miss Dame insisted that the boys
who had to do farm chores before school remave their bootsin |
the entrance as the smell could get atrecious. In the winter the .
grade eight boys helped to keep the'fire stoked.

In 1960 the school was still two:rooms, with 85 student
They still had no running water and used outhouses, .one
the boys and one for the gitls. The pot-bellied coal stove
‘been replaced by a boiler that was semi-enclosed. It was co
_demned by the.Ontario Fire Marshall as-a firetrap: that year.
The school board and concermed residents spurred into action; -
The Township of Sandwich East was willing to donate:a: :parcel -
of municipal lands on St. Alphonse: Street for-the- purpose
school, the deciding factor on the location however, was th
was serviced with “city water”. Sitting on.the new- scho.
.board to head up building the school were trustees:Moist

“Baillargeon, Antoine Morand and John: Shanahan Rob 3
Leblanc served as its secretary treasurer,

‘The issue of the school’s location and even whether a pew-
school was actually needed for the high cost of- $60,000 ]
$80,000 created factions in the rural commumty, remeinbet:
Moise Baillargeon. It was at this time that .another schoo
board was established: in Maidstone to build St Mark Scho
at.the corner of Highway two (now ' Cou
. Manning Road (This bulld].ng is. now St Anne'’s Hig
Alternate Education-Campus). :

In January of 1961, the students moved mt ;
-room school. 'In 1945, with Windsor’s. anhexation-of most
Sandwich East and municipal: '

‘school was in Sandwich

organized school board:

-longer ran their own schools. . The Es {

Catholic Separate School Board :was born: 1973 a gym:

um was added to the school as well as four classrooms

library ( originally open concept). . S
The Board’s Director of Education Brian Bau}:beau :
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